

Kehinde Temitope Odotayo



kehindetemitope80@gmail.com



08186127187



[linkedin.com/in/kehinde-temitope-odutayo](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kehinde-temitope-odutayo)



<https://linktr.ee/kkgfilms>

Summary

Kehinde Temitope Odotayo is a Creative Filmmaker, Cinematographer, Content Creator and Drone Pilot. Born in 1994, he has gathered over 6 years of experience in content creation, short videos, Film and Video production. Currently, Kehinde is the Content creator at Eko Atlantic City, and creative director/lead filmmaker at KKG FILMS, a film and video production company he founded. He is also a freelance contributor at Shutterstock, Getty Images, Istock and Blackbox. As a young Nigerian, he has a passion for travel, real estate, technology, documentaries and fashion. He has led and executed many projects with creative teams on short films, commercials, and wedding films. Kehinde has a tenacity for knowledge and growth. His long life goal is to travel the world while creating content that makes an impact on businesses and the lives of people he comes in contact with.

Linktree - <https://linktr.ee/kkgfilms>

Experience



Content Creator

Eko Atlantic City - Lagos, Nigeria

May 2021 - Present (5 months +)



Creative Director

kkg films

Aug 2017 - Present (4 years 2 months +)



Content Creator

Eko Atlantic City - Lagos, Nigeria

Jul 2019 - Present (2 years 3 months +)



Content Creator

Magsman

Jun 2019 - May 2021 (2 years)



Freelance Videographer

Podium radio international

Sep 2017 - Nov 2017 (3 months)

Video editor and Videographer



Videographer

Ojis production

Jan 2016 - Aug 2017 (1 year 8 months)

Education



University of Ibadan

Bachelor of Science - BS, political science

2019 - 2022



OJIS Production

diploma , Cinematography and Film/Video Production



Moshood Abiola Polytechnic

National Diploma, Office Technology and management

2011 - 2013

Licenses & Certifications



Professional in Filmmaking - OJIs productions



certificate of participation - World Youth Forum



Certified African storyteller - African storytelling Media Boothcamp



African Media storytelling conference - Talk Village Communications



'Voices of Youth: Youth Advocacy for GCED' - Asia-Pacific Centre of Education for International Understanding



IDEAS FOR A BETTER WORLD: LEADING CHANGE THROUGH POLICYMAKING

- British Council



Emerging Leaders Program - YALI Regional Leadership Center - West Africa - Accra

Skills

Video Editing • Filming • Adobe Lightroom • Adobe Premiere Pro • Adobe Photoshop • Motion Graphics • Directing • Wedding videographer • Video Post-Production • Lighting Design

Honors & Awards



Lion heart (male) - NAOTEM

Oct 2013